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From: No-Reply-MNStateMankato@mnsu.edu <No-Reply-MNStateMankato@mnsu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 10:27 AM
To: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>
Cc: Gustafson, Jinger A <jinger.gustafson@mnsu.edu>; Haar, Jean M <jean.haar@mnsu.edu>; Joerg, Julie L <julie.joerg@mnsu.edu>
Subject: Graduate Faculty Status Application
 
Professor Bernadeia Johnson:

After careful consideration of your application materials and the recommendations of your department, College Dean, and the Graduate Committee, I am pleased to confirm your appointment as a
member of the Graduate Faculty at Minnesota State University, Mankato, with the designation of Graduate Research Faculty.

Your appointment as a member of the Graduate Faculty with Research Faculty status confers the rights and responsibilities outlined in the Minnesota State Mankato Policy on Graduate Faculty
Status.  Your appointment is effective immediately and may be renewed according to the timeline and procedures outlined in the policy.

On behalf of the College of Graduate Studies and Research and the Graduate Committee, I congratulate you on your appointment and thank you for your contributions to graduate education.

Sincerely,

Stephen J. Stoynoff, Ph.D.
Associate Vice President for Research and 
Dean of Graduate Education
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